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Apsaalooke Nation Apsaalooke Nation Housing Authority

Crow Agency, MT  59022-5902

Chairman

Ph: 406-638-2059

PO Box 99

TDHE:

Website: www.crow-nsn.gov Website: https://apsaalookehousing.com/

Crow Agency, MT  59022-59

PO Box 159The Honorable Frank White Clay

Executive Director

Ph: 406-623-7145

Ms. Florest Rowland

Assiniboine & Sioux Tribes of Ft. Peck Fort Peck Housing Authority

Poplar, MT  59255

Chief

Ph: 406-768-2300

PO Box 667

TDHE:

Website: www.fortpecktribes.org

Poplar, MT  59255-5925

501 Medicine Bear RdThe Honorable Justin Gray Hawk

Executive Director

Ph: 406-768-3459

Ms. Louella Contreras

Blackfeet Tribe Blackfeet Housing Program

Browning, MT  59417-5941

Chairman

Ph: 406-338-7521

PO Box 449

TDHE:

Website: www.blackfeetnation.com Website: www.blackfeethousing.org

Browning, MT  59417-5941

PO Box 850The Honorable Rodney Gervais

Executive Director

Ph: 406-338-5031

Ms. Mary Gordon

Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe Cheyenne River Housing Authority

Eagle Butte, SD  57625-5762

Chairman

Ph: 605-964-4155

PO Box 480

TDHE:

Website: https://www.cheyenneriversioux.com/ Website: crhanetwork.org

Eagle Butte, SD  57625-5762

PO Box 590The Honorable Ryman LeBeau

Executive Director

Ph: 605-964-4265

Ms. Sharon Vogel

Chippewa Cree Construction Corp

  -

CEO

Ph: 406-352-8000 Box Elder, MT  59521

93 Mack RoadMr. Larry Morsette, Jr.  

Chippewa Cree Tribe of the Rocky Boy Reservation Chippewa Cree Housing Authority

Box Elder, MT  59521

Chairman

Ph: 406-395-5705

RR1 Box 567

TDHE:

Website: www.cciha.org

Box Elder, MT  59521-5952

PO Box 544The Honorable Harlan Baker

Executive Director

Ph: 406-395-4370

Mr. Allen Lamere

Confederated Salish & Kootenai Tribes Salish & Kootenai Housing Authority

Pablo, MT  59855-5985

Chairman

Ph: 406-675-2700

PO Box 38

TDHE:

Website: https://cskt.org/ Website: https://www.skha.org/

Pablo, MT  59855-5985

PO Box 278The Honorable Michael Dolson

Executive Director

Ms. Jody Perez

Confederated Tribes of the Goshute Reservation Goshute Housing Authority

Ibapah, UT  84034

Chairman

Ph: 435-234-1138

PO Box 6035

TDHE:

Website: https://ctgr.us/

Ibapah, UT  84034-8403

PO Box 6104The Honorable Amos Murphy

Executive Director

Ph: 435-234-1174

Ms. Denise Hooper Valles
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Crow Creek Sioux Tribe Crow Creek Housing Authority

Fort Thompson, SD  57339-5733

Chairman

Ph: 605-245-2221

PO Box 19

TDHE:

Website: crowcreekhousing.org

Fort Thompson, SD  57339-57

PO Box 50The Honorable Peter Lengkeek

Executive Director

Ph: 605-245-2250

Mr. Joseph Shields

Eastern Shoshone Tribe Eastern Shoshone Housing Authority

Fort Washakie, WY  82514-8251

Chairman

Ph: 307-332-3532

PO Box 1250

TDHE:

Website: www.easternshoshone.org Website: www.easternshoshone.org

Fort Washakie, WY  82514-82

PO Box 538The Honorable Wayland Large

Executive Director

Ph: 307-332-5832

Mr. Charles Washakie

Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe

  -

President

Ph: 605-997-3891

Website: https://fsst-nsn.gov/

Flandreau, SD  57028

PO Box 283The Honorable Anthony Reider  

Fort Belknap Indian Community Fort Belknap Tribal Housing Authority

Harlem, MT  59526

President

Ph: 406-353-8303

668 Agency Main St

TDHE:

Website: ftbelknap.org Website: fbtha.org

Harlem, MT  59526

656 Agency Main StreetThe Honorable Jeffrey Stiffarm

Executive Director

Ph: 406-353-2601

Mr. Phillip Shortman

Ho-Chunk Community Development Corporation

  -

Executive Director

Ph: 402-878-2192

Website: www.hccdc.org

Winnebago, NE  68071-6807

509 Ho Chunk PlazaMs. Kristine Earth  

Little Shell Tribe of Chippewa Indians of Montana

  -

Chairman

Ph: 406-315-2400

Website: montanalittleshelltribe.org

Great Falls, MT  59404-5940

615 Central Ave WThe Honorable Gerald Gray  

Lower Brule Sioux Tribe Lower Brule Housing Authority

Lower Brule, SD  57548-5754

Chairman

Ph: 605-473-5561

PO Box 183

TDHE:

Website: lowerbrulesiouxtribe.com Website: www.lowerbrulehousingauthority.com

Lower Brule, SD  57548

187 Oyate CircleThe Honorable Boyd Gourneau

Executive Director

Ph: 605-473-5522

Ms. Jeannie Thompson

Northern Arapaho Tribe Northern Arapaho Tribal Housing

Ethete, WY  82520

Chairman

Ph: 307-332-6120

501 Ethete Rd

TDHE:

Website: northernarapaho.com Website: northernarapaho.com

Fort Washakie, WY  82514-82

PO Box 396The Honorable Lloyd Goggles

Executive Director

Ph: 307-332-5318

Mr. Patrick Goggles

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Page 2



Nor thern Plains Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

Northern Cheyenne Tribe Northern Cheyenne Tribal Housing Authority

Lame Deer, MT  59043-5904

President

PO Box 327

TDHE:

Website: https://www.cheyennenation.com/

Lame Deer, MT  59043-5904

PO Box 128The Honorable Gene Small

Executive Director

Mr. Rodney Trahan

Northwestern Band of the Shoshone Nation

  -

Chairman

Ph: 435-734-2286

Website: https://www.nwbshoshone.com/

Ogden, UT  84401

2575 Commerce WayThe Honorable Dennis Alex  

Oglala Sioux Tribe Oglala Lakota Housing Authority

Pine Ridge, SD  57770-5777

President

PO Box 603

TDHE:

Pine Ridge, SD  57770-5777

PO Box 2070The Honorable Frank Star Comes 

HR Director/Interim CEO

Mrs. Janelle Price

Omaha Tribe of Nebraska Omaha Tribal Housing Authority

Macy, NE  68039

Chairman

Ph: 402-837-5391

PO Box 150

TDHE:

Website: https://www.omahatribe.com/ Website: www.othauthority.com

Macy, NE  68039

PO Box 368The Honorable Jason Sheridan

Executive Director

Ms. Jazelle Miller

Paiute Indian Tribe of Utah Utah Paiute Tribal Housing Authority

Cedar City, UT  84721

Chairwoman

565 North 100 East

TDHE:

Website: https://www.pitu.gov/ Website: https://www.utahpha.org/

Cedar City, UT  84721-8472

440 North Paiute Dr.The Honorable Corrina Bow

Executive Director

Mr. James Emery

Ponca Tribe of Nebraska Northern Ponca Housing Authority

Norfolk, NE  68701-6870

Chairwoman

Ph: 402-857-3391

1501 West Michigan Avenue

TDHE:

Website: http://www.poncatribe-ne.org Website: www.poncahousing.org

Niobrara, NE  68720-6872

PO Box 288The Honorable Candace Schmidt

Executive Director

Ms. Joey Nathan

Rosebud Sioux Tribe Sicangu Wicoti Awayankapi Corporation (SWA)

Rosebud, SD  57570-5757

President

PO Box 69

TDHE:

Website: http://www.rosebudsiouxtribe-nsn.gov Website: www.swacorporation.com

Rosebud, SD  57570-5757

PO Box 430The Honorable Kathleen Wooden 

Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Gary LaPointe

Santee Sioux Nation Santee Sioux Tribal Housing Authority

Niobrara, NE  68760

Chairman

RR 302 Box 5259

TDHE:

Website: https://santeesiouxnation.com/

Niobrara, NE  68760-6876

425 Frazier Ave. N. Suite 2The Honorable Alonzo Denney

Executive Director

Mr. Patrick Kelley
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Sisseton Wahpeton Sioux Tribe of Lake Traverse Reservation Sisseton Wahpeton Housing Authority

Sisseton, SD  57262-5726

Chairman

605 Lydia Goodsell St.

TDHE:

Website: https://www.swo-nsn.gov/ Website: www.swo-nsn.gov/departments/housing-department/housing-authority/

Agency Village, SD  57262-5

PO Box 509The Honorable J. Garrett Renville, 

Executive Director

Mr. Eric Shepherd

Skull Valley Band of Goshute Indians

  -

Band Secretary

Skull Valley, UT  84029

407 Skull Valley RdThe Honorable Lillith Court  

Southern Ute Indian Tribe Southern Ute Indian Housing Authority

Ignacio, CO  81137-8113

Chairman

PO Box 447

TDHE:

Website: https://www.southernute-nsn.gov/ Website: www.southernute-nsn.gov/tribal-housing/

Ignacio, CO  81137-8113

PO Box 737The Honorable Melvin Baker

Executive Director

Mr. Eric Spady

Spirit Lake Tribe Spirit Lake Housing Corporation

Fort Totten, ND  58335

Chairperson

PO Box 187

TDHE:

Website: http://www.spiritlakenation.com/ Website: www.spiritlakehousing.org

Fort Totten, ND  58335-5833

PO Box 359The Honorable Lonna Jackson-Stre

Executive Director

Ms. Myra Pearson

Standing Rock Sioux Tribe Standing Rock Housing Authority

Fort Yates, ND  58538

Chairwoman

PO Box 769

TDHE:

Website: https://standingrock.org/ Website: www.standingrockhousing.org

Fort Yates, ND  58538-5853

PO Box DThe Honorable Janet Alkire

Executive Director

Ph: 701-854-3891

Mr. Warren Hawk

Three Affiliated Tribes of Fort Berthold Fort Berthold Housing Authority

New Town, ND  58763-5876

Chairman

PO Box 310

TDHE:

Website: https://www.mhanation.com/ Website: fbha.org

New Town, ND  58763-5876

404 Frontage RdThe Honorable Mark Fox

Executive Director

Ph: 701-627-4731

Ms. Coby Rabbithead

Trenton Indian Service Area Trenton Indian Housing Authority

Trenton, ND  58853-5885

Chairman

PO Box 155

TDHE:

Website: https://mytisa.org/

Trenton, ND  58853-5885

PO Box 210The Honorable Duane Rabbe, Jr.

Executive Director

Ms. Melissa Lee

Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa Indians Turtle Mountain Housing Authority

Belcourt, ND  58316-5831

Chairman

PO Box 620

TDHE:

Website: https://tmchippewa.com/ Website: www.tmhousing.net

Belcourt, ND  58316-5831

PO Box 900The Honorable Jamie Azure

Executive Director

Ms. Rebecca Olander
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Ute Indian Tribe of the Uintah & Ouray Reservation Ute Indian Tribally Designated Housing Entity

Fort Duchesne, UT  84026-8402

Chairman

PO Box 250

TDHE:

Website: https://utetribe.com/ Website: https://www.uteindianhousingauthority.org/

Fort Duchesne, UT  84026-84

PO Box 190The Honorable Julius Murray

Executive Director

Ph: 435-722-4656

Mr. Tyson Thompson

Ute Mountain Ute Tribe

  -

Chairman

Ph: 970-564-5600

Website: https://www.utemountainutetribe.com/

Towaoc, CO  81334-8133

PO Box 248The Honorable Manuel Heart  

Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska Winnebago Housing and Development Commission

Winnebago, NE  68071-6807

Chairwoman

Ph: 402-878-2272

PO Box 671

TDHE:

Website: http://www.winnebagotribe.com Website: https://winnebagotribe.com/tribal-housing/

Winnebago, NE  68071-6807

PO Box 687The Honorable Victoria Kitcheyan

Executive Director

Ph: 402-878-2272

Ms. Dana Zagurski

Yankton Sioux Tribe Yankton Sioux Housing Authority

Wagner, SD  57380-5738

Chairman

410 S Main Street

TDHE:

Website: https://www.yanktonsiouxtribe.net/ Website: www.yanktonsiouxhousingauthority.com

Wagner, SD  57380-5738

PO Box 1153The Honorable Robert Flying Haw

Executive Director

Ms. Patricia Flying Hawk

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Page 5


